From: CUSTOMERSERVICE@CROWNAWARDS.COM <CUSTOMERSERVICE@CROWNAWARDS.COM> on behalf of CROWN
AWARDS <CUSTOMERSERVICE@CROWNAWARDS.COM>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2015 10:30 AM

To: Nanette Saucier

Subject: Crown Awards - Invoice/Receipt

F

Trophies | Awards and Trophies | Medals and Plaques

WWW. Crownawards.com

irophies INVOICE
9 Skyline Dr, Hawthorne, NY 10532 800-765-2003
www.CrownAwards.com
Invoice .
Account # Order# Invoice# PO #
Date
08R57699 33952534 WEB-08857699

04/03/19




Billing Information Shipping Information

City of East Point City of East Point

2777 EPOINT ST

EAST POINT, GA 30344-3240 EAST POINT, GA 30344-5312

ATTN:N SAUCIER ATTN:N SAUCIER

. - Unit
Quantity Item # Description . Subtotal
Price

6 GLIMBK6  6.5"JADE MONARCH INSRT CRYSTAL 17.99  107.94

6 MYCRO03 CROSS SILVER 0.00 - 0.00

6 NOGIFTBAG NO GIFT BAG 0.00 0.00

6 ENGLIMING ENG-6.5"JADE MNRCH MDL INS CRS 0.00 0.00

8 EXENGCP EXTRA CHARACTER OVER 40 0.27 2.16

CHARGE
1 FRTTRP SHIPPING & HANDLING-TROPHIES 18.23 18.23
S ks o o o ok ke 1 Invoice

VISA Fhkk : 138,29 10/2019 Subtotal 110.10
Shipping Charge 18.23
Sales Tax 9.96
Total 138.29
Total Payments 138.29
Balance Due $0.00



§ Skyting Dr, Hawthome, NY 10337 BDO-765-2003

INVOICE

i Order # Invoice # PO#
Account # g;zgﬁg Date ot 13945505 WEB-08835711
Billing Information Shipping Information
City of East Poimt City of East Point
Z777 £ POINT 51
FART POINT, GA 303443040 E;&%T ?‘»‘g};ﬁf Zj;;% Ei’; :ﬁéé-%% 12
ATTN'N SAUCIER ATTN:N SAUCIER
Quantity Jtem # Description Unit Price _Subtotal
G GLIMBRE & 5" JADNF MONARCH INSRT CRYSTAI 17,59 161.91
9 MYCMDMY  LOGU MYLAR IMAGE FORDYQ 0,00 0.00
8 MYCMDYO4  DEEIGN YOUR OWN 2° LOGD MYLAR 2.00 18.00
1 MYCMDYOZ  5ET UP $35-QTY BELOW 25 35,00 35.00
5 NOGIFTBAG  NO GIFT BAG .00 0.00
4 ENGLIMING  ENG-.5"JADE MNRCH MDL INS GRS 0.40 0.00
il EXENGCP EXTRA CHARACTER OVER 40 CHARGE 0.27 4.32
8 GLJMBKE 6.5"JADE MONARCH INSRT CRYSTAL 17.95 143,82
] MYCMDMY  LOGU MYLAR IMAGE FOR DYO 0.00 0.00
8 MYCMOCYD4  DESIGN YOUR OWN 2° LOGO MYLAR 2.00 18,00
1 MYCMDYCZ  SET UP 535.QTY BELOW 25 35.00 35.00
B NOGIFTBAL  NO GIFT BAG 0.00 0.060
3 ENGLIMING  ENG-5.5"JADE MNRCH MDL INS CRS 0.00 0.00
1 EXENGCP EXTRA CHARACTER OYER 40 CHARGE .00 p.oo
7 GLIJMBKE £.5"JADE MONARCH INSRT CRYSTAL 17.80 125.93
7 MYCRD3 CROSS SKVER 0.00 0.00
7 NOGIFTBAG  NO GIFT BAG 0.00 5.0g
7 EMGLIMINE  ENG-B5"JADE MNRCH MDL ING CR3 0.00 p.oo
& EXENGCP EXTRA CHARACTER OVER 40 CHARGE 0,27 218
1 PRBGPHHF  FREE PLAY HARD BLACK MESH BAG 0.00 0.0c
i FETTRP SHIPFING & HANDLING-TROPHIES 9056 90.56
VIGA SErEE TR 881,85 1042018 involes Subtotal 91284
Shipping Charge 40,56
Sales Tax 4805
Total 8185
Total Paymenis EB1.85
Balance Due S0.00



